ok wnNneE

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
June 8, 2023 Meeting

Call to Order — 6:00PM
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hankins
Requests for Additions to the Agenda
Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
Citizen Comment Period
Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes — May 11, 2023 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2023
C) Treasurer’s Reports April 2023
Public Hearings
a. FY2023-2024 Budget—Pursuant to Section 15.2-2506 of the Code of Virginia
and amendments thereto, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors will hold
a public hearing to receive input on the proposed FY2023-2024 County Budget.
b. CUP 8-22 Conditional Use Permit for Wheelhouse Solar, to construct and operate

a 60 MW, utility-scale solar array located on 9 individual parcels of property in an
A-1 (Agriculture) Zone with Tax Parcel numbers as follows: 032-0A-0-6, 032-0A-0-
5, 032-0A-0-13, 032-0A-0-9, 032-0A-0-12, 032-0A-0-4, 032-0A-0-6D, 020-0A-0-29,
and 032-0A-0-7. The property consists of 676 acres, which is located to the
West/Northwest of the Town of Victoria.

c. Proposed Siting Agreement for CUP 8-22: Wheelhouse Solar—the intent is to
receive public comment on the proposed Siting Agreement.

County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board
B) VA Department of Transportation
C) Health Department- Improvement Consent
D) Meherrin Fire and Rescue — Fireworks Permit
E) GIS Voting Location
F) Fire & EMS Mutual Aid Agreement—Lunenburg/Mecklenburg
Dogwood Lane Solar-Potential Sale Discussion (Summit Ridge)
Airport Pavement Project—Bid Acceptance
Monthly Reports
A) Planning & Economic Development
B) County Administrator
County Attorney — Monthly Report
Closed Session Items (if necessary)
Other Business (per Board approval)
Continue to Thursday, June 29, 2023 (Budget)

- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting via e-mail
tgee@Ilunenburgva.gov or phone at 434-696-2142.

-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should
you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting

date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator



Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes — May 11, 2023 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2023
C) Treasurer’s Reports April 2023



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DR A F T
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of the May 11, 2023 Meeting
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,

May 11, 2023 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, T. Wayne Hoover,
Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator
Nicole A. Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
adjourn the meeting that was continued on April 13, 2023.

Chairman Slayton called the May 11, 2023 meeting to order.

Supervisor Hoover provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. There were none.
Chairman Slayton called for any conflicts of interest from any board members. There were none.
Chairman Slayton called for any citizen comments. There were none.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept

the Consent Agenda to include the April 13, 2023 meeting minutes, the Treasurer’s March 2023 reports and the
following Warrants for Approval:

April 2023:

Payroll: Direct Deposit: S 181,796.48
Payroll Check #2020: S 882.85
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 58,524.93
Payroll Taxes State: S 10,730.76
WIRE Debt Service S 145,403.56
ACH Payments S 189,805.41
Accounts Payable: #82653-82785 S 459,904.88

Total: S 1,047,048.87

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and unanimously approved, to
enter public hearing regarding Virginia Department of Transportation Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years
2023/24 through 2029/30 for Lunenburg County, and on the Secondary System Construction Program Budget
for Fiscal Year 2023/24.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT advised the Board that the Transportation Committee recommended four
roads to add to the sixth year of the SSYP. Those roads include 3 miles of Hinkle Road, 0.6 mile of Hill Top Road,



0.31 of Bragg Road and 0.7 of Trailer Court Road with a total estimated budget of $928,500. There was no
public comment.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to exit
public hearing regarding the Secondary Six-Year Plan and Secondary System Construction Program Budget.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
approve the proposed Virginia Department of Transportation Secondary Six Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2023/24
through 2029/30 for Lunenburg County, and on the Secondary System Constructlon Program Budget for Fiscal
Year 2023/24 and the resolution.

Resolution for Secondary Six Year Plan

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Lunenburg, held at the Lunenburg Courts
Building on May 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

On motion by Supervisor _Bacan , seconded by Supervisor, _gdmﬂnd_s_ and carried:

WHEREAS, Sections 33.2-358 and 33.2-331 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, provides the
opportunity for each county to work with the Virginia Department of Transportation in developing a Secondary
Six-Year Road Plan,

WHEREAS, this Board had previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan, in accordance with
the Virginia Department of Transportation policies and procedures, and participated in a public hearing on the
proposed Plan (2024 through 2030) as well as the Construction Priority List (2024) on May 11, 2023 after duly
advertised so that all citizens of the County had the opportunity to participate in said hearing and to make
comments and recommendations concerning the proposed Plan and Priority List,

WHEREAS, Kevin Smith, Assistant Residency Administrator, of Virginia Department of Transportation,
appeared before the board and recommended approval of the Six-Year Plan for Secondary Roads (2024 through
2030) and the Construction Priority List (2024} for Luneaburg County,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that since said Plan appears to be in the best interests of the
Secondary Road System in Lunenburg County and of the citizens residing on the Secondary System, said
Secondary Six-Year Plan (2024 through 2030} and Construction Priority List (2024) are hereby approved as
presented at the public hearing.

A CoPY,

TESTE:

\Vatenbdeo

Tracy M. Gee, Hunty Administrator

Assistant School Superintendent James Abernathy shared a request from the School Board to accept
$7,500 for the Grow-Your-Own Teacher Pilot Program and $10,000 for the STEM-TRRI award that was made
available after the approved FY2023 budget. He added that that the awarded funds do not require any
additional transfer of Local Funds. The revised total budget will increase from $28,377,712 to $28,395,212.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and unanimously approved, to
accept $7,500 for the Grow-Your-Own Teacher Pilot Program and $10,000 for the STEM-TRRI award for the
School Board increasing the school’s total budget from $28,377,712 to $28,395,212.

2



Mr. Abernathy provide the monthly reports. He advised that enrollment is currently at 1,500. He added
that the official ADM, as of March 31* and reported to the state for funding, was 1,491. They are planning the
upcoming fiscal year based on an ADM of 1510, which is 10 students below the estimate used in planning the
current fiscal year. Supervisor Hankins inquired about the method of determining ADM. Mr. Abernathy
responded that they are budgeting based on the class size of the seniors leaving and the kindergarten class
starting in the fall. They feel that 1,510 is a safe estimate. Supervisor Edmonds questioned if they have seen
many of the homeschoolers coming back to the classroom. Mr. Abernathy reported that they currently have
142 students home schooled. Those students have until August to determine if they would like to continue
homeschooling or not. Thus far they have heard from about twelve of those students. Mr. Abernathy noted
that the FY 2024 budget was prepared using the governor’s base line budget figures, since the state budget has
yet to be finalized. He requested that the Board dedicate the local funds portion now for the school to get
contracts out to staff for the upcoming year. Mr. Abernathy noted that the required local appropriation is
currently $148,400 over the amount required for FY2023. He stated that once the state budget has been
finalized, he will adjust the FY2024 budget and present it to the Board for approval.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT provided the monthly report. He shared that work on rural rustic projects has
begun and they hope to apply tar and gravel by the end of the month. He advised that mowing on primary
roads will begin in the next few weeks. Mr. Smith commented that Wattsboro Circle Road (Route 658) is closed
for a bridge replacement project beginning Monday, May 1. Work is expected to be complete by Friday,
September 1. The road is closed between Wallace’s Bridge Road (Route 712) and Reedy Creek Road (Route
671).

Administrator Gee shared a request from Chief General District Court Judge Cal Spencer to create a
small private bathroom in one-half of the file room of the General District Clerk’s Office. The current bathroom
for the Clerk’s office is in a corridor between their office and the courtroom. It is shared by jurors of Circuit
Court trials. Due to law changes, the number of jury trials has significantly increased creating a greater health,
safety, and convenience issue for the staff in the General District Court Clerk’s Office. Administrator Gee
advised that this could be an expensive request and will probably require a commercial construction company
versus a local contractor, per the Building Official. She will also have ABM assess the request and make a
recommendation during their facility audit of the Courthouse Complex.

Administrator Gee provided a request from the Sheriff’s Office to move the following Comp Board
vacancy savings funds:

$3,635.43 to Uniforms line item (was previously transferred to Police Supplies)
$2,383.25 to Office Supplies line item

$2,283.25 to Uniforms line item

$2,383.26 to Police Supplies line item

1,000.00 to Postage line item

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to
transfer the requested Comp Board vacancy savings for the Sheriff's Office as stated above.

Director of Planning and Economic Development Taylor Newton provided a calculation of Enterprise
Zone Tax Incentive Rebates for the Tax Year 2022. She requested the amount of $62,882.47 be paid from the
general fund to the IDA in order to pay Global Refining Group for the 2022 tax year rebate.



Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to
transfer $62,882.47 from the general fund to the Lunenburg County IDA in order to pay Global Refining Group
for the 2022 tax year rebate.

Administrator Gee shared a copy of the Fiscal Year 2023 Virginia Department of Health Annual
Agreement for review and approval in the local contribution amount of $95,492.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to
authorize Administrator Gee to sign the Virginia Department of Health Annual Agreement.

 Administrator Gee reviewed a listing of budget requests from community partners. She advised that
each were given the opportunity to present their request to the Board.

Dr. Melba Moore of Crossroads Community Services Board presented their request of $57,637; she
noted that fifteen percent of their clients represent Lunenburg County.

Ms. Pam DeCamp presented a request in the amount of $4,992 on behalf of Virginia Legal Aid Society.
She shared that they currently have thirteen active cases in Lunenburg.

Ms. Sharon Harrup of STEPS, Inc. presented three requests before the Board. The first was in the
amount of $21,474 to aid their Community Action Agency efforts. Ms. Harrup shared that based on their 2021-
2022 fiscal year, the programs impacted 244 lives in Lunenburg County, $93,571.92 was paid to Lunenburg
County businesses for services rendered and $378,393.21 was paid in wages to Lunenburg County residents.
Ms. Harrup advised the local organization, Center for Prevention of Violence or “Madeline’s House” had ceased
operations, leaving those seeking assistance from domestic violence without assistance. Ms. Harrup stated that
she had been contacted with inquires wanting STEPS, Inc to facilitate a program to fill this void. She requested
$11,000 from Lunenburg and surrounding counties to get a program going for domestic violence prevention and
assistance. They would like to hire a case worker to manage the cases. Ms. Harrup’s third request was in their
capacity as the Virginia Homeless Solutions Provider. She noted that without an emergency shelter in the
region, they frequently must use local hotels which is very expensive and does not provide a productive
environment for them to work proactively with those experiencing homelessness to regain stability. Ms. Harrup
commented that they are requesting member localities use ARPA funds in the amount of $50,000 to build a
housing facility to support those in the region experiencing homelessness.

Administrator Gee shared a proposed update to Building Permit Fees as well as Animal Control Facility
Fees. She advised that upon comparison to other localities and consideration of increases in costs, the County
needs to increase both fee schedules. Administrator Gee commented that due to the costs of processing and
review solar conditional use permits, the permit application fee needs to increase from $2,500 to $5,000. She
would like these increases to be considered a part of the FY2024 budget adoption.

Administrator Gee also requested an increase to the monthly stipend amount provided to Planning
Commission members immediately. The new amount would be $40 per meeting.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to _
increase the montly stipend amount provided to Planning Commission members to $40 per meeting, previously
‘at $25 per meeting.

Administrator Gee continued to review the proposed FY2024 budget. She noted that the projection did
not include a tax increase, however, the Board may want to consider tax rates after reassessments are
completed in January for the 2024 tax year. She advised that the proposed budget included a five-percent

4



increase for all full-time staff, contingent upon the same in the unapproved state budget. Administrator Gee
noted several increases, to include audit services due to the need for a Treasurer’s Audit after Treasurer Amona
Currin’s retirement, IT Services for a new IBM server replacement, new positions in the E911 Center due to the
mandate for Emergency Medical Dispatching, increase to medical services for Piedmont Regional Jail, cost of
fuel increases, and a second full-time officer for Animal Control. Administrator Gee advised that she is expecting
to have carryover funds in capital improvements for FY23 and would like to transfer those to the capital budget
for FY2024. She commented that solid waste expenses were increasing due to minimum wage increases. She
requested the Board hold a budget public hearing at the June meeting on the proposed budget with possible
adoption on June 29, 2023.

Director of Community and Economic Development Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She
advised that the CUP application for the new food pantry was scheduled to be reviewed by the Planning
Commission at the May meeting but was canceled due to inaccurate information on the application. She will
need to re-mail notices and re-advertise and will pass those costs along to the applicant. Ms. Newton advised
that she has several solar projects under review and will be coming before the Planning Commission and Board
soon. She stated that Dogwood Solar has found another buyer and will be coming to the June meeting to
discuss the potential sale with the Board. She added that she advised them to have financial statements
available and a representatives available to answer any questions. Ms. Newton shared that she received
approval for grant funding to purchase “Welcome to Lunenburg” signs. Funding will allow for four signs at a cost
of $3,750 per sign. Ms. Newton requested the Board’s direction for location of the signs. Supervisor Zava
commented that in the past it has been difficult to find a land owner who will allow the sign to be erected on
their property. Supervisor Edmonds noted that his concern is who will be responsible for maintaining the signs
and maintaining the lawn on which they are located. Ms. Newton replied that the signs, made of granite will be
low-maintenance and lawn care maintenance will be determined on an individual basis with each land owner.
Supervisor Hoover stated that he likes the design of the signs and suggested that Ms. Newton work on
contacting land owners to get commitments and bring back to the Board for discussion.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that she had received bids on the paving
project for the Airport. She would like to get approval and funding from the Department of Avaiation before
presenting to the Board. Administrator Gee provided an update on ARPA funds spent thus far, amounts
obligated and a remaining amount of $821,879 available for use. She shared that the Electoral Board has
completed their State Election Standards Security review and 29 items have been identified to be implemented
by December 31, 2023. Administrator Gee shared a change order for the LUIS project. She noted that the
change included adding grounding updates to mutual aid sites and updating engineering and construction
drawings for the VSP STARS site. The total of the change order shall be $44,116.50. she requested approval
from the Board with the use of ARPA funds.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
approve Change Order 03 to the contract with L3Harris in the amount of $44,116.50.

County Attorney Rennie commented that the lawsuit against the County by the Friends of the Meherrin
River was dismissed by the presiding judge. A final order was issued the prior week. The plaintiff would have a
thirty-day period to oppose the decision and file an appeal. If no appeal is filed, the dismissal will be final.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to continue
to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee%, lerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charies R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

May 31, 2023

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

May 2023:
Payroll: Direct Deposit:
Payroll Check #2021:
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
WIRE Debt Service
ACH Payments
Accounts Payable: #82786-82954

Total:
Sincerely,
Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$ 180,660.39
$ 882.85
S 57,943.52
S 10,675.28
S 709,071.25
S 44,344.41

511,602.04

$1,515,179.74



1

PAGE

ActPd - 2023/05

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

5/31/2023

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

5/30/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-13:13:19
CHECK#

0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
000000000000000O00000000O000000000000000000000000000
.o .

& RO e 6 16" T8F ere e S50 0 Y e DU .o R T e T e S 6 “eriee ey en el UL BL TR Ve Ve e S it el g o iias Va el

2330004002510967690000205200605650091687172400000080
6300000007380915930000100200087190265185267100000030
=ty Ty- Sl SN iAE b e AL e L e N T T TR B e T 6 Jevde, o e RS et e el e olen I a e TR B 8 Te
71.03O00562730488435008886364749785568765909508006070
MMM ONOOWOMM NI LD OO NN — > N — LN O OY [~ — O O OO0 OIFTOoOOMUNN
N N ANCON-N NN ~ PEFOO0OMD WD — nwn OVN~OCONOM O
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o~ YR N ~
= o o] - Ca ot O N O« NO NOINNM~ =3
™ N e} Ns=x= O

3333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333
2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222
0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222
////////////////////////////////////////////////////
T T T T T T T T T T T e e T T e T T e T T T e T T T O T T 1 0 = T T T T = = T = T =
3333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333
////////////////////////////////////////////////////
5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555

0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
o000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

Ay >y (O19] <Z O H
DX MKR ZZ zZ0 O no Zz m jas] ow -~
9] O0Z MMM HHH ORH 43 2Z Mz H O =) HEN
" MG ZA s3] Z H\ABHBE < H OH S [ | HZ0O
O OmHHAAQ EMH AZ<C o H <D 0 < IWAL HO
H ZOMM > HEED HY .0 [ >>2Z KU D ks &)
> EHOMNN LTTRA,MI H O 0 g H HHD = hbhiIne xO
G HERECOHH H CCHHWNZEZ > < S Ox®n Z w0 OMCL
nE <nH S3dnz AZE>AM D < M nwn> OHZ YA HH<KHZN0NISHA
HW ZDZXHRS<CAD < EODW oo Il HOH Zm AAIWOLL Mz
T O- D RRNW ZNNMHSAAZ m O oy Oom ALCAZZZZHOORIMEHO
g ISWNMTTU +cOVVVKMDO M B ZHdE HEZOOHOEHOO VLR
B HEIEDOZZEMOUHZZMZNOO HOXM AODDM DHEE HADHHOESTnNHEO
ZH SHOOHMEMOZHHHEEZEEMEEKY ZONS 0O HZHEEOUOUKHOOOZ KK
AHNZEO0N00K HLXMMZZDOANZHECNE S QRO HEHD>HONNOKEM
MmAaMED D 0 ZAAKR O MHHDIUONMA HEOAHY SMZmegeg> =z HO
ACESKECCCCM; NN _HONHIOOHE m HURE ~ DM OW HDHEHN K[
MOMBHCKME HHHQHZ Za - ARNOZOOAHPHIINUNME O HHCHEHEH WNNENDD
EH Z K TSGGGOMRDDOLMTES MHEEREL SDNHZO HOUZZZMSOo0AMHH
LZEHESOMOOOXMCOZZHHDHHZGTIMEAEALOKRZNDXEHN MK S [e]e)e] OMMIESS
OHOR HIARAAANUMOOZ>HKKHHOH HE OO HREAHMNSE S S cOMXKN LT
CNNITEO CRFEEESAMMMI OMZMAOIQANZOM NKHECSKZARZEANA AEAZEHEHEH
HHEaCHOHZ (MO = LMMNRAOS EEHMBEOLTDUZGEZEREARHNS>SODDD
FLMNPAEHOOOORAEIIOAU CCHOPDAZZHACHHMBHDOMKMHHHXEOHHHOOO
<< AABBCCCCCCDDDDDFFGGHHHHHIIIKLLLLMMMNPPPPPPRRRSSSS
D —OC—ONOVVNNNNTN—FHFON— O — — N OO I — OV~ OV [~ ) ) OV <H LD [~ O [~ +— +— O — OO
=S NOAFNNNNN—OAHFHHIOFOINNONNODNN —OFNN— NNNNO — MO O — N
SO~ ONMO—DNDNO — v — WOOVVOOV>NONANLN O~ H O — — +— —— 0O OOLN ——
— ot - o - e - —_—
A0 o
A o

456789012345678901234567890.|234567890123456789012345
999999000000000011111—|.|.I4I.|22222222223333333333444444
8888889999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999
ANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN OO AN S
8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888



AP100B 5/30/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER ActPd - .2023/05 PAGE
TIME-13:13:19 Check Date - 5/31/2023

CHECKi# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT
82946 887 SPIERS JORDAN 000 5/31/2023 94.00 .00
82947 1122 STENOWORKS Q00 5/31/2023 35.85 .00
82948 768 TOWNES TUANA 000 5/31/2023 U e i .00
82949 182 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 5/31/2023 333.29 .00
82950 755 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 5/31/2023 604.00 .00
82951 507 VACORP 000 5/31/2023 314.59 .00
82952 183 VALIC 000 ST/ 2023 2,975500 .00
82953 878 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROU 000 S181/2023 173.00 .00
82954 933 WRIGHT AUTO SUPPLY, INC. 000 5/31/2023 41.98 .00

CLASS TOTAL 286,147.04 .00
ACH TOTAL .00
CHECK TOTAL 286,147.04
EPY TOTAL .00
FINAL TOTAL 286,147.04 .00
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL 286,147.04- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

Bk £. %&ﬁ

B —



1

PAGE

ActPd - 2023/05

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

5/16/2023

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

5/16/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-10:36:31
CHECK#

00000000O0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
Patatelelelelelolelelelelelelololelolelolololololololololololololololololololololellolelalalalalaloleiog

T A T R S AR e i e a0 i e B R T RO SRl R OIS R SNCIEE P I I SR LR L

0006000040001200004000040025009000009005000000000009
0953000020556100003000008774055000008002000000000001
TIOR8 TR el N SLRL e e% (8, (8 I8l IeNTE N8 P S T T i B L S S . L e e o L

eV enie
0481400080315330002000044483247055704206220000000003

MONNMN MM OV~ OBNMON—NOMMNIMOA—FO=NOMNMINMOMMMNMMMMMMN

— N oMV O ONO +— —ONOFOONN—  IF—O ~

- 4 SR Sesis R S e - -

- - O~ <0 - o e~ ™
< -

3333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
000000000000000000000000000O000000000000000000000000
2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222
////////////////////////////////////////////////////
6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666
e T T T = T T T T T T = T T = = = = = = T e T T T T e e e P e T e T e T e e e 0 7§ 7 T v v e v
A A S e Gt e T S i G, S, i e S o i e 0 D i T i
5555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555

e lelelelelelelolelelelelelelelelelololololclolclolololololololalolololololololelololololele ol ol ottt g
Patatatelelelelelelelelelelelelelelolololololololololololololololololelololololololelolel ol ottt ot
Palatelelelelelolelolelelelelelelelolololololololololololololololalalalalolalolololelelalelelolelelete iy

> O QO <

24 M Z Zz 2z Y Z )

B0 Z H HH H OMHE H Z

nE <MK ~ Z HE Q. H

O m i B 224 H HZ m

HaH E Z >0 S5 V] H oM

<> M (] KN HAa 515 M €~ HAD N
[ 4 MNT, O n oHA4a <l H H s O >4 0 H <

(@] CHO B iR ZEH > AAQM zZ <5 Z [a} <
TEHW B MmMz4a H= D ~< 9] EMOD H e OhM N0
o KB T ROl =3 WS NNLEOUM SCHZ 0 RO H >N o0 o
ot 0. ae O B4 OVEHVWOVOLEHO UMD 4 m4 NOooMdS0 O MK
EHDH WUESSZMZ A0 AOZHA ZZ mmEE WO OXM HN MTHAHO O O-A 24
NOMEHESG®N O00DH P g ORKRICHHMAURHESZM ONYHEOM AGHEH>HONHNOH
CHEHHHG-ASO0O00 ~Qng MW HAOXM MNRNOUGYHaKNTES OO QO-AHP— H
KNy nd o GEHREES ZER0NG > My A0 ZOUEHH Imnsg Maoo-d

TNAIuemKKKGCEEHCOTaneSS U OMEONAn So<EHEEMNGg OgEO—H

aHUM®0NS 0 HAEH AHC<LN 0 m ZO04Am -/ M AMEHOOS on coOxm«0
oM o ~ HENNEANOOoZLNAAKAO HESHIZO0OWN MMEAacacnDalA _ dAQ
n AZZ 40 MHEHEDO 0 MKOU ZZOOHHAHmMDHOOOZMOMEH 00440 ENMH
HUNEO ethHHLDHBrTIMSConOMONL KEOEHSHOA MMunno-Hnnns m
eMIZTlocCCCK O hTm 192] leMSWIA HAOM HAaMM AZMEMNMECC00-MM
TLHALB GO0 NZZZENHODPLLIZOL O D ZO=> ELMRMINMMO ovovHoaoodNZ
CANSHOLSSHEHRASKD OUOOMEHAOHHHOODAD DO M UL HOA> BBV VOO0 VAMK
el ABBBBBBBBBBCCCCCCDDDDDDDDFFFGGGHHHHHIIJJJJJJJKKK
NAMNOONANNN+——NFOO—N=MOLFNOANH TN OLNO—OSONNAN— NN NNNLD
MDD NANNN—MO —N—ANNOONNHFNOFOHTONFOMNAINOONDANNNNNNNN
ANOO OANNO——0 MO~ — OO0 O~ OV ® NODONNONANNNNNNANND
o) AN — — O — o)) o — e oo rararararate
o AN o a0 o o o aratararatalatel
o Ao o oo o o AN

6789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567
8888999999999900000000001.I.|1I.|.|1.111222222222233333333
I~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 00 60 00 60 O A0 60 A0 GO €O GO €O GO GO O CO GV CO O GO GO O AV CO GO CO O AV €O O O A0 A0 AV A0 O O
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888



2

PAGE

ActPd - 2023/05

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

5/16/2023

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

5/16/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-10:36:31
CHECK#

[elolelololololololololololololclolololololclolelololalololololololololololololololololololole (o lole o L=
[elelelelelolololelololololololololololololololololalolalolelololelolelolololaololololololelololelelele (o)

R TR S I R S A i T B OTNORIR A 8l 0k MLES: 8 T8 AN 8L SeT 8 00 S5 BLY BRSNS 8 EeL e NG b i e e N e e “etiet T8 e

OHFOOVOMOOOOOOOVOONVOFOOOOOOOOVOODVOMONOOOOOOOOMONOOD
N~ OONINTOOOOO0OINOONNO~ROO00000ONROOONROMONOOOOVO00OONOOO
......... Tl e e et e R e e e e e e e e Ny e AT e AR INGR Lot R e ut s e e VelTale) b
G OOONNOOOCO00ONIOCOORNOOONONOOOONOOOMOIOVOOOONOOONONOOO
NOMM—INONOMMMMIFOMOMSDME=OMOOMMMONMMOONDIFNMMNMMMONMNO MMM

— ooN N—MUONWOMmM N0 NN MO NNWY |t @
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~
[Te] ™ [ w0y = (o)} - <
3% =

MMM MENMNMMNMMENMMMONMNMMMEOMENMMONMENMOMMENMNMMOMOMMNMMMEONOMOMMNMNMMOMOM™M
ANNANNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
lelelelelelololelelololololololololololololololololololololalolelololelolololololelololololelelolo (ol e]
ANANANNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNN
B S e e N e S e e e o i i B T P i 00 S (2, e S S i Oy S Mo i S ]
OOV WVIV VWYV VVIVVVIVVVIVWVIVVVVVVVVYVVVVYVYVVLVYVLVLVOVVOVOVOVYVOVOVOVYY
= = = T T T T T T T T T = T T = T T T T T T e T e T e T e T e T T e v v v v e v
A N o N T N N o N N N T T M e e N N N N N N N N N e N N S A T T e B I T SIS
LO LOLO OO O LO LOLO LO O LOLO LOLO WO LO O LD O LO LOLO LO O LOLO O O LO LO WO LO O LO D O OO DD O D D D DD OO OO LD

[eleolelololololololeclololololololololololololelolololelololololololololelololololololololololelolo ol ot
[elelelolololololclololololololololololololelelololelololololololololololololololololololololelole ol ot
[eleleleloleloloclololololololololololololelololololelalololalolalololelolololelololalelelolelelele{olole]

5] = 21 H H
< <0 @] ~ B
[a)] HE 5 — =] aryea) O
2z HE [a) < < V] o 53}
O jom Az 53] 21 HOJ zZ oK < e
z (] nK mo (@] H H D~ H (o]
H o9 (0] H H Ay B g O M Z H 74
N 54 L4 > 0 ~Z M H Z0MR8 Lp] HP [a P 1
MO =] =) OH HG & QUE HP X HHO ] MmO
H2Z— <« e O +Zi s H Z MZ BA cpalbpgn X ns
AaAHO = mc Lp] KROUCKHAZA KZHh = >N cHEHE ~o0MAH 0nEH o
AN ~OXMO HAQ ZMhAa HM MHON®NO M o0UKOLOWM ©™NOLSOHP-H HMHAHC
DS H HOQ 0 ARNHE A330HX O ©0 CHOZDHRN HO0AQUM O 4J43 N4
NOUVLEHQ ZE >0l EEIGrOLNMT.inaC 0 HEHEAR S460 ANGC AHOGG
OAACACCSOHTB0 OAZMZHEHHEDAHSEA >NAK DHES +OHOLPKZO0S MEH-AHCSO
RSP0 aeemYRMDBIeAHRPNlOOL O Ok O+LPHAMOK U HPD DA
Ol 0D SO0 UAHDOHD<CO MEHOAMAMAR-AHDO nnumMpD HARZ00 BHMMA = G
IElm.lDHGRRTaiJT_BHRTP 0 = B o~ anm pAAH-AL oo K= <owng
REHESNRNZDD >2Z2 0Z20 HENAH0 - M T N OH MUII > oopmlpyM ZZHMES
I ONM D<@MX n M ZHE lNMML NGO A DEEONN ~ nunnEOoOPDS00Z O4
OXU MA ZZO0XNO0A0DAKMOAIM OO ] earm"Ulg @ DIDNG © Q-] NONNHO-AC
ESgMEGEEddrrIKRTFTnSRLE CCUOSHACRHMOMEHEHAUDEE ERNZUHHOPHE
HZ Qg FNNNdoorGCOWRRnMGPWIinV NONHZ>DDMA000 EHaMMM-A——
EIioEIOUUaOOOMEOEOOe HMOOMBO OGHC QL LCOOH OO aNMOM-ARKHC-HH
MM A S S S S S S S EZZ AN EEEENNNNNNNNHHRBEHEREHD DD IR
ORI ADNNANNNNDLNMS~NOOM—OANNNIANON—LONNNANNNNLAN=ONNON
DANND — —DONANNNOL —H—DNOOAN—ANNNNNANNOMNMMNANNNONANAN—NDNANON
NOONO—r+— FONNNOWOO—HFANMMe—— NNNOONNOH-O—OMANNNNM—N—OONNN
OV — —— NN~ —c—— O N~ — NN — AN o — OO0
oy AOOO) o A0 o OO o OO
[o Yo OO o N oY) OO o0 oo

DO —NMIHNOSONO—NMIPNOSVNO—NMILNOSONO—NMHNOSONO—NMIHLNO~ON
NP HH H LD LD LD LD LD LD LD DO DO O O WO WO OO O OO O~ [ 0~ [ [~ 0 0~ 0~ [~ [~ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 €0 0 O
0 00 G0 ©0 C0 GO G0 O GO GO CO GO GO GO GO GO CO B0 GO A GO GO GO B0 CO GO GO GO O GO GO GO AV GO GO GO GO GO GO O GO O GO O CO GO GO QO QO €O A0 O
ANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
0 GO GO CO GO GO GO A0 GO €O GO GO GO CO GO O CO CO CO GO CO CO GO CO GO GO A0 GO CO A1 O GO AV CO GO GO GO B0 O CO CO €O CO GO CO GO A0 €O O O €O O




AP100B 5/16/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER ActPd - 2023/05
TIME-10:36:31 Check Date - 5/16/2023
CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT
82890 999999 wWingfield Jonathan E 000 5/16/2023 30.00 .00
82891 999999 Wingfield-Anderson Shirle 000 5/16/2023 30.00 .00
82892 900 WAY LARRY 000 5/16/2023 300.00 .00
82893 173 WILCO JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 000 5/16/2023 887.11 .00
CLASS TOTAL 225,455.00 00
ACH TOTAL ; .00
CHECK TOTAL 225 ,455:00
EPY TOTAL .00
FINAL TOTAL 225,455.00 .00

T HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

THE TOTAL 225,455.00~ EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

S tkas — ST
R2SOAER T ) R STRATOR
Ranle? £. %(;ﬁb

PAGE



AP040

VEND.
NO.

000139
000139
000139
000139
000139
000139
000139
000692

000692
000692

000692

000864

000008

000008

000010

000010
000010

\WITeS

5/16/2023 LUNENBURG COUNTY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT COMPANY #-001 BATCH#- 612 PAGE 2
e ACCOUNTING PERIOD - 2023/05
VENDOR INVOICE G/L ACCT. INVOICE DUE GROSS DESC PO. SEQ.
NAME NO. NO. DATE DATE AMOUNT /CLS NO. NO.
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK ?888/MAY2023 %190 g34000 5230- - - 5/01/2023 5/16/2023 45.23 O%gsc COUNTY1§§8
- elep
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK 4386/MAY2023 4100 012510-4100- - - 5/01/2023 - 5/16/2023 316.50 MISC COUNTY EXP
1099-N Data Processing Expenses 000 1580
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK 4386/MAY2023 100-000200-0090- - - 5/01/2023 5/16/2023 19.95 MISC COUNTY EXP
1099-N Payable-Credit Card Fee 000 1590
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK ?888/MAY2023 %110 g35100 5230- - - 5/01/2023 5/16/2023 45.23 O%gsc COUNTY1E§E
- elepho
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK ?888/%AY2023 4100 012100-5210- - - 5/01/2023 5/16/2023 127.80 0%6SC COUNTY1E¥8
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK ?ggg/myzon 41(1)0 18}35100 5230- - - 5/01/2023 5/16/2023 48.79 Obé%sc COUNTY1%:)2(18
= Tele
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK 4386/MAY2023 4137p040427 3310- - - 5/01/2023 5/16/2023 60.00 MISC COUNTY EXP
1099-N Repairs & Maintenance 000 1630
INVOICE TOTAL 4386/MAY2023 663.50 .00 663.50
BENCHMARK WIRING ACCOUNT L3HARRIS/4TH 4320-094372-8100- - 5/15/2023 5/16/2023 548250.00 WIRE/LUIS
1099-N Capital Outlay Radio System ACH DEBIT . 000 17
INVOICE TOTAL L3HARRIS/4TH 548250.00 .00 548250.00
BENCHMARK WIRING ACCOUNT USB/SERIES 2010 4420-095310-9100- - - 5/15/2023 5/16/2023 85000.00 US BANK/DD 6-1-
109 Debt Service School DEBIT 000 1:7:50
BENCHMARK WIRING ACCOUNT USB/SERIES 2010 4420-095310-9100- - - 5/15/2023 5/16/2023 31196.25 US BANK/DD 6-1-
1099-N Debt Service  School ACH DEBIT 000 1760
INVOICE TOTAL USB/SERIES 2010 116196.25 .00 116196.25
BENCHMARK WIRING ACCOUNT USB/2011-2/JU23 4420-095310-9100- - - 5/15/2023 5/16/2023 44625.00 US BANK/DD 6-1-
1099-N Debt Service School ACH DEB 00 177
INVOICE TOTAL USB/2011-2/JU023 44625.00 .00 44625.00
BERKLEY GROUP LLC, THE WO#3/INV#5 4100-081100-3100- - - 5/03/2023 5/16/2023 3811.50 3RD PARTY REVIE
1099-N Planning Professional Services 1400
INVOICE TOTAL WO#3/INV#5 3811.50 .00 3811.50
BMS DIRECT, INC. 201199 4100-012410-5210- - - 5/09/2023 5/16/2023 1142.08 1ST HALF/PP 202
1099-N Postage 000 1540
INVOICE TOTAL 201199 1142.08 .00 1142.08
BMS DIRECT, INC. 201200 4100-012410-5210- - - 5/09/2023 5/16/2023 1563.53 1ST HALF/RE 202
1099-N Postage 000 1550
INVOICE TOTAL 201200 1563.53 .00 1563.53 .
BRIGHTSPEED 1270/APR'23 4100-022100-5230- - - 4/15/2023 5/16/2023 59.24 502021270/COM A
1099-N Telephone 000 760
INVOICE TOTAL 1270/APR'23 59.24 .00 59.24
BRIGHTSPEED 3294 /APR'23 4100-031200-5230- - - 4/22/2023 5/16/2023 56.07 309573294/SHERI
1099-N Telephone 000 360
BRIGHTSPEED 3294/APR'23 4215-031400-5230- - - 4/22/2023 5/16/2023 1276.09 309573294/SHERI
1099-N Telephone 000 370
INVOICE TOTAL 3294 /APR'23 1332.16 .00 3:332.16

S-16-23

___ agmBlte

Wﬁ.é&?




AP308C

000180
000181
000310
000508

LUNENBURG COUNTY

A/P ACH DEBIT CHECK REGISTER

NICO

N-A-M-E CK DATE
TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 2023/05/31
TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 2023/05/31
HEALTH EQUITY 2023/05/31
ICMA-RC 2023/05/31

CHECK TYPE TOTAL

AMOUNT

35,102,
2,785.
4,048.
2,407.

44,344.

TIME-12:18:47

DEBIT#

2573
2574
2575
2576

ACCT PD

2023/05
2023/05
2023/05
2023/05

PAGE 1

ACH @&%Wm
f?&gf@\\




W
uo

.

6/02/23 *GL070%* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
FUND #-999 ** Treasurer Accountability ** BALANCE SHEET TIME
4/30/2023
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT PREVIOUS ENDING
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BALANCE DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE
** Treasurer Accountability **
** Assets **
100-0001 Cash in Office 2,000.00 2,000.00
100-0010 Pettg Cash 400.00 400.00
100-0100 Benchmark Checking 13, 116,175583 2,869,504.32 3,330,186.88- 12,655,493.27
100-0102 Caprin Investment - US Bank 1, 231,/065:57 1,882:31 1,232,917.,88
100-0135 Benchmark-Landfill Mitigation 410,156.27 50,055.91 460,212.18
100-0355 SNAP Account - QSCB Trane
100-0420 SNAP Account - VPSA Series 2020B 400,000.00 400,000.00
100-1252 Benchmark - School Food 583,822.18 68,164.90 651,987.08
100-1253 Benchmark - School Textbook
100-1355 SNAP Account - CHS Addition
100-1705 Benchmark - IDA 462,335.61 57.00 462,392.61
** Assets ** 16,205,955.46 2,989,634.44 3,330,186.88- 15,865,403.02
TOTAL ASSETS 16,205,955.46 2,989,634.44 3,330,186.88- 15,865,403.02
** Cash Balances **
300-0100 General Fund Cash Balance 11,320,958.93- 858,017.99 392,510.96- 10,855,451.90-
300-0132 Reassessment Fund Cash Balance 103,660.82- 103,660.82-
300-0135 Solid Waste Mgmt Cash Balance 570,037.36- 28,668.76 63,875.62- 605,244.22-
300-0136 S/W Construction Cash Balance
300-0137 Landfill Sites Cash Balance 408,236.01- 2,221..22 406,014.79-
300-0213 Law Library Cash Balance 25,171.04- 64.80- 25,235.84-
300-0214 Asset Forfeiture Cash Balance 40,086.60- 4.80- 40,091.40-
300-0215 E911 Cash Balance. 93507 9 2= 13,496.75 16,574.87- 96,257.84-
300-0220 Cell Tower Cash Balance 30,914.30- 30,914.30-
300-0221 Airport Cash Balance 587.08 2,947.30 3,534.38
300-0225 Economic Development Cash Balance 1,553.46- 200.00 1,353.46-
300-0226 Economic Dev Grants Cash Balance 96,433.48- 96,433.48-
300-0250 School Cash Balance 2,1385539.78 2, 133,539,778~
300-0252 School Food Cash Balance 583,822.18- 68,164.90- 651,987.08-
300-0253 School Textbook Cash Balance 424,102.04- 11,569.89- 435,671.93-
300-0260 VPA Cash Balance 131,780.60 131,780.60-
300-0262 CSA Cash Balance 196,385.85 196,385.85-
300-0280 CARES Act Cash Balance 153205635 29= 3,.:500.00 213.74- 1,708,349.03-
300-0316 Fire/Rescue Cash Balance 931,938.86- 931,938.86-
300-0317 Project Lifesaver Cash Balance 8,972.67- 8,972.67-
300-0319 Voting Machine Cash Balance 4,818.59- 4,818.59-
300-0320 Capital Outlay Cash Balance 615,596.44 305,383.56 320,383.56- 600,596.44
300-0355 School Construction Cash Balance
300-0420 Debt Service Cash Balance 700.00 700.00-
300-0701 Special Welfare Cash Balance 4,282.02- 463.00- 4,745.02-
300-0705 IDA Cash Balance 462,335.61- 57.00- 462,392.61-
300-0715 Commonwealth Current Credit Accoun 20207577 20,207 77~
** Cash Balances ** 16,205,955.46- 3,697,049.58 3,356,497.14- 15,865,403.02-

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 16,205,955.46~- 3,697,049.58 3,356,497.14- 15,865,403.02-

TOTAL REVENUE
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
TOTAL CURRENT FUND BALANCE



6/02/2023

FUND #-100

11011
11020
11030
11040
11050
11060
12010
12020
12070
13010
13020
13030
13033
14010
14040
15010
15020
16010
16020
18030
18990
22010
23010
23020
23030
23040
23060
23070
24010
24020
33010
41050
49999

FUND #-132

41050

FUND #-135

12020
24030
41050

*k

*%k
*k
>k
*

*

*
*
*

* % ¥

*

* %

*
*

*

*k
*k
*x
*k
*

*

*

*

*

*

**
*

*

ok
*

*

*k
*x
* %
*
*k
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*k
*k

>k

*k

**

*%
*k
**

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

General Fund Revenue **

RE Taxes **

Public Service **

Personal Property **
Machinery & Tools **
Merchant's Capital (MR) **
Penalties & Interest **

Local Sales & Use Taxes **
Consumer Utility Taxes **
Taxes on Recordation & Wills **
Animal Licenses **

Animal Fines & Kennel Fees **
Permits & Other Licenses **
Local Landfill Revenue **
Fines & Forfeitures **
Processing Fees **

Revenue From Use of Money **
Revenue From Use of Property **
Court Costs **

Charges Commonwealth Attorney *
Refunds **

Miscellaneous Revenue **
Non-Categorical Aid **
Commonwealth's Attorney **
Sheriff **

Commissioner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Registrar **

Clerk of Circuit Court **
Public Safety **

Fire and Rescue Services **
Public Safety **

Transfers In **

Use of Fund Balance **

--FUND TOTAL--
Reassessment Revenue **
Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

S/W Mgmt Revenue **
Solid Waste Mgmt **
Public Works **

Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

1

%

BALANCE UNCOLLECTED

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 - 4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
3,525,000.00 3,525,000.00 99,245.00 1,809,433.49 1,715,566.51
260,000.00 260,000.00 5] 107,558.66 152,441.34
2,821,000.00 2,821,000.00 86,839.79 1,653,334.31 1,167,665.69
275,000.00 275,000.00 1,299.59 174,770.92 100,229.08
85,000.00 85,000.00 1,061.82 50,881.06 34,118.94
90,000.00 90,000.00 9,556.80 125,225.69 35,225.69-
450,000.00 450,000.00 53,132.33 526,521.67 76,521.67-
20,000.00 20,000.00 1,655.07 21,238.38 1,238.38-
58,500.00 58,500.00 7,787.98 86,599.89 28,099.89-
6,000.00 6,000.00 520.00 4,710.00 1,290.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 110.00 1,035.00 1,965.00
38,200.00 38,200.00 1,156.07 37,521.80 678.20
522,000.00 522,000.00 .00 411,534.64 110,465.36
23,500.00 23,500.00 4,535.23 27,057.23 3,557.23-
500.00 500.00 34.60 644.25 144.25-
13,000.00 13,000.00 3,337.99 24,062.14 11,062.14-
31,700.00 31,700.00 874.79 24,674.54 7,025.46
2,850.00 2,850.00 112.10 2,139.32 710.68
800.00 800.00 241.72 820.31 20.31-
.00 .00 90.00 969.26- 969.26
30,000.00 30,000.00 1,740.00 238,611.10 208,611.10-
1,074,440.00 1,074,440.00 179.61 1,032,253.49 42,186.51
303,000.00 303,000.00 23,031.25 226,807.29 76,192.71
850,000.00 850,000.00 68,936.88 674,645.06 175,354.94
101,000.00 101,000.00 11,984.21 93,691.12 7,308.88
112,000.00 112,000.00 9,720.30 93,396.01 18,603.99
57,000.00 57,000.00 .00 .00 57,000.00
240,000.00 240,000.00 30,488.01 283,080.48 43,080.48-
60,000.00 60,000.00 .00 151,826.97 91,826.97-
54,500.00 54,500.00 .00 36,470.00 18,030.00
126,500.00 126,500.00 .00 34,715.51 91,784.49
258,026.00 258,026.00 .00 .00 258,026.00
1,453,599.00 1,453,599.00 ©.00 .00 1,453,599.00
12,946,115.00 12,946,115.00 417,671.29 7,954,291.07 4,991,823.93
50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 .00
50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 .00
170,000.00 170,000.00 13,819.7 150,483.49 19,516.51
10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 17,127.50 7,127.50-
135,300.00 135,300.00 .00 .00 135,300.00
315,300.00 315,300.00 13,819.7 167,610.99 147,689.01

48.66
58.63
41.39
36.44
40.13
39.13-
17.00-
6.19-
48.03-
21.50
65.50
1.77
21.16
15.13-
28.85-
85.09-
22.16
24.93
2.53-
100.00-
695.37-
3.92
25.14
20.62
7.23
16.61
100.00
1795~
153.04-
33.08
72.55
100.00
100.00

38.55

.00

.00

11.48
7.27-
100.00

46.84



6/02/2023

FUND #-137

41020
41050

FUND #-213

16010

FUND #-214
15010
24010

24020
33010

FUND #-215

22013
41050

FUND #-221
15020
18990

24090
41050

FUND #-225

41050

FUND #-226

24010
24090

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

** Landfill Sites Revenue **

** Sites Sale Revenue **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
** Law Library Revenue **
** Court Costs **

--FUND TOTAL--

** Asset Forfeiture Revenue **

*

*

Interest **

** Asset Forfeiture - State **
**Asset Forfeiture-TriCounty TF **
** Asset Forfeiture - Federal **
--FUND TOTAL--

** E911 Fund Revenue **

** Communications Tax **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
** Airport Fund Revenue **
** Revenue from Use of Property **
** Miscellaneous Revenue **
** Ajrport Grant **
** Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--
** Econ Dev Revenue **
** Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--

** Economic Dev Grants Fund Rev **

State Highway Grants
** Tobacco Grants **

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 2
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 - 4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
.00 .00 .00 25.92 25.92- 100.00-
114,000.00 114,000.00 .00 00 114,000.00 100.00
114,000.00 114,000.00 .00 25.92 113,974.08 99.97
1,000.00 1,000.00 64.80 659.40 340.60 34.06
1,000.00 1,000.00 64.80 659.40 340.60 34.06
.00 .00 4.80 26.68 26.68- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 1,747.50 1,747.50- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 23,893.00 23,893.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 4,265.62 4,265.62- 100.00-
.00 .00 4.80 29,932.80 29,932.80- 100.00-
180,000.00 180,000.00 16,574.87 160,619.83 19,380.17 10.76
123,760.00 123,760.00 .00 .00 123,760.00 100.00
303,760.00 303,760.00 16,574.87 160,619.83 143,140.17 47.12
12,400.00 12,400.00 .00 7,890.10 4,509.90 36.37
3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00 100.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 2,090.00 22,910.00 91.64
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00
45,400.00 45,400.00 .00 14,980.10 30,419.90 67.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 .00 .00 2,400.00 100.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 .00 .00 2,400.00 100.00
.00 .00 .00 48,200.00 48,200.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 216,881.61 216,881.61- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 265,081.61 265,081.61- 100.00-



6/02/2023

FUND #-250

16180
24100
33080
41050

FUND #-252

15010
16180
24100
33080

FUND #-253

24020

FUND #-260

16110
24060
33010
41050

FUND #-262

16110
24060
41050

FUND #-280

15010
33030
41050

ok

*k
* %
*x
*x

*x

*k
*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

School Fund Revenue **
Charges for Education **
Education-State **
Education-Federal **
Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

School Food Fund Revenue **

Revenue from Use of Money **
Charges for Education **

School Food State
School Food Federal

*k

*k

*k

*k
*

*

*k
*k

*k

*k

*k
*k

*k

--FUND TOTAL--
School Textbook Fund Revenue **
Education-State **

--FUND TOTAL--
VPA Fund Revenue **
Charges for Welfare/Soc Serv **
Welfare & Social Serv-State **
Welfare & Social Serv - Fed **
Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
CSA Fund Revenue **
CSA - Local **
CSA - State **
Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

CARES-ARPA Fund Revenue **

Interest on Checking

* K
* K

CARES Act - Federal **
Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 3
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 - 4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR CURRENT Y-T-D %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
216,825.00 216,825.00 46,145.04 251,968.59 35,143.59- 16.20-
17,117,771.00 17,117,771.00 1,452,278.04 13,548,179.58 3,569,591.42 20.85
7,302,464.00 7,302,464.00 94,478.08 5,950,530.16 1,351,933.84 18.51
4,920,640.00 4,920,640.00 367,796.47 13,308.16 4,907,331.84 99.72
29,557,700.00 29,557,700.00 1,960,697.63 19,763,986.49 9,793,713.51 33.13
.00 .00 77.00 654.72 654.72- 100.00-
.00 .00 11,641.45 89,248.65 89,248.65- 100.00-
.00 .00 9,303.20 13,020.05 13,020.05- 100.00-
.00 .00 162,795.58 1,074,496.16 1,074,496.16- 100.00-
.00 .00 183,817.23 1,177,419.58 1,177,419.58- 100.00-
.00 .00 11,569.89 121,551.22 121,551.22- 100.00-
.00 .00 11,569.89 121,551.22 121,551.22- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 3,454.21 3,454.21- 100.00-
544,000.00 544,000.00 52,946.85 436,906.19 107,093.81 19.68
900,000.00 900,000.00 78,833.75 673,692.66 226,307.34 25.14
201,000.00 201,000.00 14,313.13- 119,386.05 81,613.95 40.60
1,645,000.00 1,645,000.00 117,467.47 1,233,439.11 411,560.89 25.01
.00 .00 .00 8,094.16 8,094.16- 100.00-
865,000.00 865,000.00 196,385.85 700,532.47 164,467.53 19.01
325,000.00 325,000.00 107,492.81- 119,024.17 205,975.83 63.37
1,190,000.00 1,190,000.00 88,893.04 827,650.80 362,349.20 30.44
.00 .00 213.74 1,618.40 1,618.40- 100.00-
1,184,465.00 1,184,465.00 .00 1,199,465.00 15,000.00- 1.26-
900,000.00 900,000.00 .00 .00 900,000.00 100.00
2,084,465.00 2,084,465.00 213.74 1,201,083.40 883,381.60 42.37



6/02/2023

FUND #-316
18990

33010
41050

FUND #-317

18990

FUND #-319

41050

FUND #-320

41010

FUND #-420

33080
41050

FUND #-701

18030

FUND #-705

15010
19020

FUND #-715

18990

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

** Revenue Emerg Services Capital**

ke Hiscéllaneous Revenue 316 **
*x Federal Grants-Public Safety **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
** Project Lifesaver Revenue **
Project Lifesaver

--FUND TOTAL--
** Voting Machine Fund Revenue **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
** Capital Outlay Revenue **
** Bond Proceeds **

--FUND TOTAL--
** Revenue Debt Service Fund **

** Education **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

** Special Welfare Revenue **

** Charges for Social Services **
--FUND TOTAL--

** IDA Revenue **

** Revenue from Use of Money **
** Recovered Costs **

-~FUND TOTAL--
** Commonwealth Fund Revenue **

** Sheriff Fees **

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 4
REVBNQE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 -  4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
.00 .00 .00 699,513.00 699,513.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00- 100.00-
537,950.00 537,950.00 .00 185,000.00 352,950.00  65.61
537,950.00 537,950.00 .00 934,513.00 396,563.00- 73.71-
800.00 800.00 .00 1,050.00 250.00- 31.25-
800.00 800.00 .00 1,050.00 250.00- 31.25-
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
2,500,000.00  2,500,000.00 320,383.56 960,333.56 1,539,666.44  61.58
2,500,000.00  2,500,000.00 320,383.56 960,333.56 1,539,666.44 61.58
143,000.00 143,000.00 .00 471,499.44 328,499.44- 229.71-
1,506,900.00 ~ 1,506,900.00 700.00  1,017,743.67 489,156.33  32.46
1,649,900.00  1,649,900.00 700.00  1,489,243.11 160,656.89  9.73
.00 .00 463.00 3,278.00 3,278.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 463.00 3,278.00 3,278.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 57.00 587.06 587.06- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 79,436.51 79,436.51- 100.00-
.00 .00 57.00 80,023.57 80,023.57- 100.00-
.00 .00 943.77 6,920.89 6,920.89- 100.00-



6/02/2023

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

** Estimated Taxes **
** State Income Taxes **

--FUND TOTAL--

--FINAL TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 5
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 - 4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
.00 .00 15,329.00 59,413.00 59,413.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 3,935.00 5,265.00 5,265.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 20,207.77 71,598.89 71,598.89- 100.00-

52,948,790.00

52,948,790.00

3,152,605.80

36,508,372.45

16,440,417.55 31.04



6/02/2023

FUND #-100

11100
12100
12210
12310
12410
12510
13100
13200
21100
21200
21300
21600
21700
21710
21752
21800
21910
22100
31200
32400
33200
34000
35100
43200
51200
51500
52500
53600
81100
81110
81200
81500
81600
83000
91001
91489
94000
99000

FUND #-132

12320

*k

*k
*

*

*

*

*%
*k
*k
*k
*%
*k
**
ok
*

*

*

*

*
*

* *

>k
*

*

*x
*k
ok
*x
*x
*k
*

*

*

*

*

*

%®

*

*

*

*

*

*
*k

*

*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*

*

*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

General Fund Expense **

Board of Supervisors **
County Administration **
Professional Services **
Commissioner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Data Processing **

Electoral Board **

Registrar **

Circuit Court **

General District Court **
Magistrate **
Juvenile/Domestic Court **
Clerk of Circuit Court **
Library of VA Grant **

Clerk Technology Trust Funds **
Courthouse Security **
Victim/Witness Coordinator **
Commonwealth Attorney **
Sheriff & Law Enforcement **
Fire & Rescue Appropriations **
Piedmont Regional Jail **
Building Official **

Animal Control **

Buildings & Grounds

Health Dept Appropriation **
Medical Examiner **
Crossroads CSB Appropriation **
Madeline's House **

Planning **

Conditional Use Permits **
Community Development **
Econ/Community Development **
Industrial Dev. Authprity **
Cooperative Extension **
Fringe Benefits **

DMV Stops Expense **

Capital Improvements **
Transfers To Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

Reassessment Expense **

Board of Equalization Wages

--FUND TOTAL--

3

%

26.52
17.13
%438
15.39
18.54
12.04-
45.20
13.99
93.80
32.94
1.79-
26.22
18.43

28,375.00- 100.00-
80,848.86- 100.00-

29.54
23.07
15.88
13.49
10.12
25.16
18.69
24.37
19.11
25.00
.00
75.00
.00
32.82
4.78-
.29-
17.19
18.56-
56.01
1.25-
10.70-
27.55-
81.08

50.28

59.25

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 - 4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
54,070.00 54,070.00 3,653.49 39,730.25 .00 14,339.75
299,970.00 299,970.00 24,800.60 248,572.74 .00 51,397.26
115,000.00 115,000.00 13,938.84 113,404.51 .00 1,595.49
246,860.00 246,860.00 24,580.67 208,849.70 .00 38,010.30
263,440.00 263,440.00 19,217.46 214,587.68 .00 48,852.32
64,000.00 64,000.00 1,998.52 71,705.91 .00 7,705.91-
61,900.00 61,900.00 2,650.61 33,915.84 .00 27,984.16
148,140.00 148,140.00 14,070.20 127,400.86 .00 20,739.14
13,400.00 13,400.00 84.34 830.36 .00 12,569.64
2,600.00 2,600.00 128.47 1,743.39 .00 856.61
1,325.00 1,325.00 338.35 1,348.75 .00 23.75-
78,300.00 78,300.00 65.21 57,766.58 .00 20,533.42
342,660.00 342,660.00 27,990.68 279,501.91 .00 63,158.09
.00 .00 28,375.00 28,375.00 .00
.00 .00 18,197.35 80,848.86 .00
21,600.00 21,600.00 1,149.41 15,219.05 .00 6,380.95
74,280.00 74,280.00 5,548.37 57,142.09 .00 17,137.91
346,880.00 346,880.00 29,107.51 291,794.77 .00 55,085.23
1,368,500.00 1,368,500.00 120,786.12 1,183,765.89 .00 184,734.11
364,400.00 364,400.00 48,125.00 327,489.75 .00 36,910.25
725,000.00 725,000.00 112,120.96 542,568.27 .00 182,431.73
104,360.00 104,360.00 8,495.17 84,845.03 .00 19,514.97
134,330.00 134,330.00 13,123.98 101,583.31 .00 32,746.69
245,090.00 245,090.00 21,760.35 198,246.22 .00 46,843.78
95,500.00 95,500.00 .00 71,619.00 .00 23,881.00
200.00 200.00 40.00 200.00 .00 .00
53,000.00 53,000.00 .00 13,250.00 .00 39,750.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00
13,500.00 13,500.00 1,940.00 9,068.17 .00 4,431.83
2,600.00 2,600.00 153.00 2,724.29 .00 124.29-
297,480.00 297,480.00 40,272.17 298,348.73 .00 868.73-
85,890.00 85,890.00 7,042.58 71,125.26 .00 14,764.74
67,000.00 67,000.00 .00 79,436.51 , .00 12,436.51-
51,800.00 51,800.00 6,944.54 22,785.63 .00 29,014.37
73,500.00 73,500.00 460.90 74,423.72 .00 923.72-
25,000.00 25,000.00 5,550.00 27,675.00 .00 2,675.00-
100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 127,553.82 .00 27,553.82-
7,002,540.00 7,002,540.00 246,690.53 1,324,462.05 .00 5,678,077.95
12,946,115.00 12,946,115.00 849,400.38 6,435,908.90 .00 6,510,206.10
50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 20,372.94 .00 29,627.06
50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 20,372.94 .00 29,627.06

59.25



6/02/2023

FUND #-135

40423

FUND #-137

40427

FUND #-213

21900

FUND #-214

91400

FUND #-215

31400
99000

FUND #-221

40740

FUND #-225

81000

FUND #-226

81532
81543
81553
81570

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

** S/W Mgmt Expense **

** Solid Waste Collection **
--FUND TOTAL--

** Landfill Expenses **

** Landfill Sites Expense **
--FUND TOTAL--

** Law Library Expense **

** Expenses **
--FUND TOTAL--

** Asset Forfeiture Expense **

** Asset Forfeiture **
--FUND TOTAL--

*% 911 & B9 Expeﬂse heded

** 911 & E911 Expenditures **
Transfers to Other Funds **

*
*

--FUND TOTAL--
** Airport Fund Expense **
*% ‘Airport Y&
--FUND TOTAL--
** Economic Dev Expenses **
** Econ Dev Expense Local **
--FUND TOT -
** Econ Dev Grants Expenditures **
** TRRC Last Mile Broadband **
Sitework - C2C TROF
** Tourism Funds **

** State Grants-Other **

--FUND TOTAL--

7

%

18.17

18.17

82.11

82.11

100.00

100.00

100.00-

100.00-

8.64

3.38

38.63

38.63

8.33

100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 - 4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
315,300.00 315,300.00 28,432.18 257,984.53 .00 57,315.47
315,300.00 315,300.00 28,432.18 257,984.53 .00 57,315.47
114,000.00 114,000.00 2,221.22 20,389.10 .00 93,610.90
114,000.00 114,000.00 2,221.22 20,389.10 .00 93,610.90
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00
.00 .00 .00 1,362.57 .00 1,362.57-
.00 .00 .00 1,362.57 .00 1,362.57-
118,760.00 118,760.00 13,469.05 108,491.68 .00 10,268.32
185,000.00 185,000.00 .00 185,000.00 .00 .00
303,760.00 303,760.00 13,469.05 293,491.68 .00 10,268.32
45,400.00 45,400.00 2,915.35 27,858.83 .00 17,541.17
45,400.00 45,400.00 2,915.35 27,858.83 .00 17,541.17
2,400.00 2,400.00 200.00 2,200.00 .00 200.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 200.00 2,200.00 .00 200.00
.00 .00 .00 191,881.61 .00 191,881.61-
.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00-
.00 .00 .00 3,475.00 .00 3,475.00-
.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00-
.00 .00 .00 221,856.61 .00 221,856.61-

100.00-



6/02/2023

ACCT#

FUND #-250
61000
62000
63000 .
64000

68000
99000

FUND #-252

65100

FUND #-260

11000
50000

FUND #-262

53500
99000

FUND #-280

53900

FUND #-316

32400

FUND #-317

35700

*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

School Expenses **

Instruction
Administration
Transportation
Operations & Maintenance
School Technology

*%

*k

Transfers to Other Funds **
--FUND TOTAL--

School Food Fund Expense **

School Food Expenditures

>k

--FUND TOTAL--

VPA Expenses **

Disbursements-State & Federal

*k

*k

%k
*k

*k

*k

*k

*k

*k

BASE **

--FUND TOTAL--
CSA Expenses **

CSA Fund Expense **
Transfers To Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--
CARES-ARPA Fund **

ARPA Fund Expenses **

--FUND TOTAL--
Emerg Services CapitalExpense **

Emerg Seérvices Capital Fund **

--FUND TOTAL--

Project Lifesaver Expenses **

Equipment Project Lifesaver

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 8
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 - 4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED %

AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
17,102,089.00 17,102,089.00 1,430,832.41 11,771,243.34 .00 5,330,845.66 31.17
1,203,009.00 1,203,009.00 92,394.77 1,065,053.10 .00 137,955.90 11.46
1,930,654.00 1,930,654.00 215,417.50 1,116,668.69 .00 813,985.31 42.16
7,242,204.00 7,242,204.00 125,018.63 5,004,338.00 .00 2,237,866.00 30.90
1,004,776.00 1,004,776.00 97,034.32 747,808.63 .00 256,967.37 25.57
1,074,968.00 1,074,968.00 .00 .00 .00 1,074,968.00 100.00
29,557,700.00 29,557,700.00 1,960,697.63 19,705,111.76 00 9,852,588.24 33.33
.00 .00 115,652.33 943,968.50 .00 943,968.50- 100.00-
.00 .00 115,652.33 943,968.50 .00 943,968.50- 100.00-
682,200.00 682,200.00 39,374.09 413,020.98 .00 269,179.02 39.45
962,800.00 962,800.00 77,886.76 820,269.61 .00 142,530.39 14.80
1,645,000.00 1,645,000.00 117,260.85 1,233,290.59 .00 411,709.41 25.02
1,179,000.00 1,179,000.00 88,893.04 733,150.83 .00 445,849.17 37.81
11,000.00 11,000.00 .00 .00 .00 11,000.00 100.00
1,190,000.00 1,190,000.00 88,893.04 733,150.83 .00 456,849.17 38.39
2,084,465.00 2,084,465.00 3,500.00 951,415.44 .00 1,133,049.56 54.35
2,084,465.00 2,084,465.00 3,500.00 951,415.44 .00 1,133,049.56 54.35
537,950.00 537,950.00 .00 265,453.47 .00 272,496.53 50.65
537,950.00 537,950.00 .00 265,453.47 .00 272,496.53 50.65
800.00 '800.00 .00 .00 .00 800.00 100.00
800.00 800.00 .00 .00 .00 800.00 100.00



6/02/2023

FUND #-320

94372

FUND #-420

95300
95310

FUND #-705

81600

FUND #-715

91900

*
*

*
*

**

*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

Voting Machine Fund Expenses **
Voting Machine Fund **
--FUND TOTAL--
Capital Outlay Courthouse **
Capital Outlay Radio System **
--FUND TOTAL--
Debt Service Fund **

Debt Service County **
Debt Service School **

--FUND TOTAL--
IDA Fund Expense **
Industrial Dev Authority **
--FUND TOTAL--
Commonwealth Fund Expense **
Remittances to Commonwealth **

--FUND TOTAL--

--FINAL TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 9
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 13:45
7/01/2022 - 4/30/2023
BUDGET APPR CURRENT ¥Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE  REMAINING
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 305,383.56 951,383.56 .00 1,548,616.44 61.94
2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 305,383.56 951,383.56 .00 1,548,616.44 61.94
664,130.00 664,130.00 .00 514,136.96 .00 149,993.04 22.58
985,770.00 985,770.00 700.00 975,106.15 .00 10,663.85 1.08
1,649,900.00 1,649,900.00 700.00 1,489,243.11 .00 160,656.89 9.73
.00 .00 .00 79,436.51 .00 79,436.51- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 79,436.51 .00 79,436.51- 100.00-
.00 .00 20,207.77 71,598.89 .00 71,598.89- 100.00-
.00 .00 20,207.77 71,598.89 .00 71,598.89- 100.00-
52,948,790.00 52,948,790.00 3,508,933.36 33,705,477.82 .00 19,243,312.18 36.34



$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2023
PAYMENTS

31293
31293

THRU

NET TAX

3159

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31759

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

Mmom
[e)Yele))

2234.16
2234.16

nown
e i m
O N —
=M

317317
3734,

44417.73-
44417.73-

—O—
™
NN
LN

3800.96-
3800.96-

RE2011 1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

3129333.42- 44417.73- 3173751 515~ 2234.16 99.93

3175985.31

3800.96-

3179786.27

o~

-
@
(o))

HALF TOTALS

<<
[e]e)]

[
[e)1e)]

NN
<+ <

MmmM
(1))

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

9810.20- 3192043.26- 1941.59 99.94

3182233.06-

3193984.85

10781 .73

3204766.58

b g
[e]e)]

(X))
[e)le)}

oo
NN

< <t
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS

<<
[9]e)]

[ex]e)]
(o)1)}

[ele]
NN

<<
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

3215040.83 3196642.74- 16429.69- 3213072.43- 1968.40 99.94

16645.69-

3231686.52

b 15
(1)}
[ex]ep}
(O]

[ele]
NN

<
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS

<
[e)Ye)]

[exIe)]
[e]e)]

[ele]
NN

<<
[e)]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

3227310.26 3211818.90- 13522.96- 3225341.86- 1968.40 99.94

11671.04-

3238981.30

NN
(1))
(X))
(O]

(elNe]
oo

oo
NN

—

HALF TOTALS

NN
(1))
O
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

99.92

3231450.46- 14039.14- 3245489.60- 2496 .91

3247986.51

9053::85=

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

AN
[e)]e)}

(1))
[e]e))

—

<<t
[ele]
NN

——

L
—
<+ <t

o

[e)]e)}
-
((eolNe]

e

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

99.92

2560.82

.51-

3254961

3237200.90- 17760.61-

325752233

11991 .81~

3269514.14

i
[e)Ye)}

[l
[e]ep}

HALF TOTALS

T
[]e)]
[l
[Qle)}

HALF TOTALS

99.91

3260387 .56~ 14625.47- 3275013:03~ 2980.90

3277993.93

9105.45-

3287099.38

DEPT TOTALS=



$COLLECTED
99.89
99.89

0.94
0.94

NET A/R

9659.96-

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS
9659.96-

THRU .. 57/31/2023
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

6/01/2023

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

[e]e)}
@

[l
[]e)}

2737 :57~

2737.57-
12397.53~

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1 RE

99.89

3705.41

3484541.31-

3472143.78-

3488246.72

11505.24-

349975196

o~

.o
[eXep}
[e)Ye)}

HALF TOTALS

99.84

3481985.20- 14523.64- 3496508.84- 5682.12

3502190.96

6461.42-

3508652.38

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2020 1 RE

<+ <
o~
QO
oY)

HALF TOTALS

@
[{ejNe]

[eale)]
[ea]e)]

<+
< <

A R
NN
o o

[TelTe}

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2021

3494913.42- 19865.63- 3514779.05- 10287.46 99,71

3525066.51

5015575~

3530082.26

NN
oM
[exle)}
[e)]e)}

1 RE

HALF TOTALS

oMM

(1))
[ex]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2022 1 RE

27714.08 99.22

.

3512012.00- 19088.43- 3531100.43-

3558814.51

3092.49-

3561907.00

98.49
98.49

434 .44
434.44

VO -

oY
o~~~

——

HALF TOTALS

O
[seleo)

o~
oY)

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2023 1

3500579177 = 17363.00- 3518934.77- 65383.13 98.18

3584317.90

4820.90-

3589138.80

[ele]
| i
[celee)
[Tel¥e}

HALF TOTALS

[e)Ye)]
oo

50844.33
50844.33
2403482.75

felNe]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE TOTALS

33 .:1:0
94.22
94.22

2532406.13
2532406.13

1'1:88926.99-
41314464.23-
41314464.23-

27683.24-
241527.27-
241527.27-

1161243 .75~
41072936.96-
41072936.96-

3592409.74
43846870.36
43846870.36

1880.48-
105826.81-
105826.81-

3594290.22
43952697.17
43952697.17

COMP TOTALS



PAGE
$COLLEC

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2023
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

—tFONT N
—ON

— ~

]
WWTPLXS
S>> KAa

<
——e e
(@]

@ 1=}
o y
~N =
Ay <
[ah e

......

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

1047633.07- 135832.61- 2787342.29 2723463.46- 9305.50- 2732768.96- 54573.33 98.04

3970807.97

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3057947.94

97.68

8274.51- 2987129.21- 70818.73

2978854.70-

1050254.00- 278063.98-

4386265.92

24320.94

HALF TOTALS

OIL L ~ON
SANnowomM
OO e R
SO0 VO 0
A OO

aAYoun o
oNON
o e Tk .
O—0wwo
NON— O
N~SNO  ©
o R o
o~ (]
| O T O S e
O —LN>
O—AN>~NO
870 lee ik
~Ne—OMWN
MO0~ 00—
MM
—OO0O0O O
—unsaN

<O
wFTNON
b
OO MO
N ~ONOO
O™
—O0O— ™
—~YN O
- — ™
- -
| o o e ] I
OTr~® ©
NO—O 10
onTatl i feait e
wNMO
Mmor-NN o
o~
o
<

524477.74-

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

PP2021

1054858.26- 13617950~ 3025517.28 2963567.13- 14734.81- 2978301.94- 47215.34 98.44

4216555.04

— <~
o
~OOY
OO

NOoOY
e i
oo~
[splgNe)]

NN
T <O

— MO

——O

e
N0
N

— O~
— <0

noo
o ibss
aTmM
— 0O

R 8



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 5/31/2023
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

or~-oo
—Mnom
WO ®
[e)Ye)l=Te)]

31100.36

0
7
23699.81-

0
7
1776585.22-

PP2021 1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

cotwom
OHN—OMmM
ikl w G &
o~V ors
OO OO
—

OO ©
oMoy O
b Lo it .
Mmunom o
c~SONO >
MoN O
O -
™ A
0, gl S
SO O©
OLONOLN D
o~V NO
~OMMUN—
NNOO W
—OHM >
—O<t'0
™M «— W
— —
e 1
~c~oOw W
agtoxsT O
) .
~O— ©
OMN—
(= )
N - -
Leale Sl
or~owvonN
NON—LOO
aiTerte .
OOV~ N —
—O— N0
N—O— 0
—NoO O
—OTO N
™M — W
— —
=IO
O N O
— NN —
N~ 0M©
woNn 1
—OoO0 O
—MIO
™M —
— —
[ 1
S~ ©
nToo o
i et f
oaootTm WO
=000 e
~emMm ™M
W «— O
N -

| [
o <
o~ o~
™ ™
™ ™
™ ™
< <
™ ™
[Te) [¥e)
ONOANOD
OO
=M N —
SN M
O—<O
—NOO
—Ooto
O — -
— o~
]
aNNNN U0
HPRTXM
NN EH
(@)

1)

=9

=

<<

a5

24718.77- 3327895.91~ 73071.34 97.:85

3303177.14-

4577484.68 1075182.30- 101335.13- 3400967.25

DEPT TOTALS

OMMOW — >
OMMOOMOO
MUOANANOOOO
ST O

MONAOAITNF O
MNMANFO— OO0
YRR A MR
Or~tT0oOoLw
OO >N —
OOMANS>—NO
b= —O o

[Te] i

RS e (N
SANN—OONAN
OO NO~O
— 0O NMOM
VOOAI~0O

3
2
9
5
1
6438.51-

Ll sl ) S
~OMO O —
T SO0 —
o o Calreis

NN O
VMM OOO L~
AN~ O~
NS O
Ne—IOMT— ©

— <N O

= -

OUN—UN—Ors
O~OMIOr~0
TR Y e AR S
OO M
TAN—OANOANO
TANDO— LM —
DA—NOMO ™~
Ne—M—N O

—umna O

5563799.13-
553799.13-

OCOFTONOWN —
ONMAOAVONM
—OOO OS>
OSSN —NO
calealndspleriNele))

HALF TOTALS

NN

.......

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

136914.34- 3692918.25 3492035.40- 10441.19- 3502476 .59- 190441.66 94 .84

1103558.06-

4933390.65

......

4
5
0
8
6
8
37.69

eas el a” 6.e
CO—LNMMNS
LN WOLNOMO—
TOONI >
VOVOMAOO
- ——O0m

—O—

-

12947

U o P T S0
A MMMOY
QLWoom,Mmo
66 8 s e e
oD — OO
oSS ANOY
AONOY T
MNUOMANOW

N —

783081.82-

0

2

5

8

9
14859.31~

9

8

2

0

5

6
768222.51-

oike e yel e e Ner e
OLOWVNONO
ANNON— MO
IONONON ™~
ON=ON~" >
N~
—OoN O

~N

-

I e
NONO
——OoOmno
I S T
— AN NN

— =

Mmoo

17635.78-

530413.08-
530413.08-

HALF TOTALS

2

9

3

2

4
109830.24-

|
or~Owvo W
—NN~O N
el ® .
OO0 O
NN ™M
M=~~~ ©
-l ~— O
S (=)

o |
—oNONOWn
MMOSNNO
VooV NLD
LN ONL—
oTOON 0
NOO—W©O O
—~Ne—>M O
s (o SR BB ¢ )

— —

1 E |
<+ ocNO ™
- O—O «
. a0 .
- O N
™M — W

© ™M

© ~

— —

| |

e o] [eo]

. ) A

. .

™ ™

< <

o™ ™

o (=]

™ ™

[¥e) [Te)
NOS~NNOW
<TNMONLNO
...... .
~OoOOVN—NO
ONMO P —
otoonn o
NON~—©O ©
—Nor~m o
- - %

~ ~

Il
ANNNNNND)
HLPRTXM
NNNNNN
o

3]

e

—

I

o

14859.31- 892912.06- 3045402.48 22:67
16421484.67-

878052.75-
16339150.58-

3938314.54
19903007.55

5033859.01 1060756.56- 34787.91-

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

82.51

3481522.88

82334.09-

6392242.25- 823113.47-

27118363.27



6/01/2023 -TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 3
9:10:21 THRU 5/31/2023 TR712
DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R $COLLECTED

COMP TOTALS= 27118363.27 6392242.25- 823113.47- 19903007.55 16339150.58- 82334.09- 16421484.67- 3481522.88 8251



FY2023-2024 Budget Public Hearing



PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA

Pursuant to Section 15.2-2506 of the Code of Virginia and amendments thereto, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on
Thursday, JUNE 8, 2023 at 6:00p.m. in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The budget synopsis is prepared and published for information and fiscal planning purposes ONLY. The inclusion in the budget of any item(s) DOES NOT
constitute an obligation on the part of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County to appropriate any funds for that item or purpose. There is no allocation
or designation of any funds of this County for any purpose until there has been an appropriation for that purpose by the Lunenburg County Board of

Supervisors.

The budget has been prepared on the basis of the estimates and requests submitted to the Board of Supervisors by the Constitutional Officers,
intergovernmental agencies, non-governmental agencies and department heads of Lunenburg County and review and amendments to those requests by the
Board of Supervisors and staff. --Tracy M. Gee, Clerk to the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

TAX LEVIES - PROPOSED BUDGET

TAX LEVY Category

Real Estate

Personal Property

Merchant’s Capital

Aircraft

Machinery & Tools

Machinery & Tools - Logging Equipment
Mobile Homes/Barns

GENERAL FUND REVENUES
Real Estate Taxes
Personal Property Taxes
Mobile Home
Registration Fees
Machinery & Tools
Merchant's Capital
Public Service Corporations
Delinquent Tax Collections
Interest/Penalty on Taxes
Local Sales & Use Taxes
Consumer Utility Consumption Tax
Taxes on Recordation & Wills
Interest/Penalties-Clerk
Animal Licenses
Animal Fines/Kennel Fees
Transfer Fees
Building Permits
Septic Permits
Event Permits/Fees
Conditional Use Permits
Landfill Host Fees
Landfill Liaison Fee
County Fines & Fees
Courthouse Renovation Fees
Clerk -Misc Fees
Courthouse Security Fees
e-Summons Fees
Prisoner Processing Fees
Interest Checking/Investments
Rental/General Property
Sheriff/Comm. Atty. Fees
DMV Stops
Town Contributions/Grants
DMV Mobile Home Tax
Railroad Rolling Stock
DMV Animal Plates
DMV Rental Tax
DMV Moped ATV
Game of Skill Tax
PPTRA-State Reimbursement

Constitutional Offices-State Reimbursemen

Grants
School Carryover from Fund Balance
Use of General Fund Reserve

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

ADOPTED

PROPOSED

Tax Levies are based on a Calendar Year and the Proposed Budget is based on a

2023 Calendar Year 2024 Calendar Year Fiscal Year (July 1-June 30). The Fiscal Year budget potentially sets rates for two
$0.38  different calendar years of tax collection. Tax levies are based on a per $100

$0.38
$3.80 $3.80
$1.20 $1.20
$2.10 $2.10
$1.80 $1.80 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER TO:
$0.60 $0.00 Reassessment Fund
$0.38 $0.38 Airport Fund
School Fund
FY 2023 ADOPTED FY 2024 PROPOSED School( Carryover)
-3,475,000 -3,650,000 Social Services
-2,550,000 -2,700,000 C.S.A./At-Risk Fund
-21,000 -20,000 Voting Machine Fund
-210,000 -210,000 Debt Service
-275,000 -260,000 Total Transfers to other Funds
-85,000 -80,000 TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
-260,000 -250,000
-90,000 -119,000 SPECIAL FUNDS:
-90,000 -100,000 Reassessment Fund
-450,000 -530,000 Transfers in & Use of Fund Balance
-20,000 -20,000 Expenditures
-58,000 -69,000
-500 -1,000 Solid Waste Operations Fund
-6,000 -6,000 Revenue/Use of Fund Balance
-3,000 -5,000 Expenditures
-300 -400
-30,000 -135,000 Solid Waste Convenience Sites
-400 -400 Revenue/Use of Fund Balance
0 -2,200 Sites Expense & Construction
-7,500 -10,000
-450,000 -450,000 Law Library
-72,000 -75,000 Revenue
-3,000 -3,000 Expenditures
-2,500 -2,000
-7,000 -7,000 E-911 Fund
-10,000 -12,000 State Revenue
-1,000 -1,000 Solar Siting Agreement Revenue
-500 -500 Transfer in from Fund Balance
-13,000 -22,000 Total Revenue
-31,700 -31,700 Operations
-3,650 -3,600 Transfer to Public Safety Capital Fund
-25,000 -25,000 Emergency Radio System Expenses
-5,000 -5,000 Total
-20,000 -30,000
-4,000 -4,000 Airport Fund
-100 -100 Revenue from State/Grants
-600 -600 Revenue: Local & GF Transfer
-500 -600 Total Revenue
-1,000 0 Expenditures
-1,048,240 -1,048,200
-1,673,520 -1,811,000 Economic Development Fund
-370,600 -325,500 Revenue: Solar Siting Agreement & Escrow
-258,026 -313,715 Expenditures
-1,453,599 -1,692,634
Economic Development Grants Fund
-13,086,235 -14,032,149 Revenue: Grants

assessed value.

FY 2023 ADOPTED FY 2024 PROPOSED
50,000 180,000
5,000 77,100
4,662,614 4,811,014
258,026 313,715
190,000 205,000
325,000 224,000
5,000 5,000
1,506,900 1,504,000
7,002,540 7,319,829
13,086,235 14,032,149
FY 2023 ADOPTED FY 2024 PROPOSED
-50,000 -280,000
50,000 280,000
-315,300 -312,300
315,300 312,300
-114,000 -114,000
114,000 114,000
-1,000 -1,000
1,000 1,000
-180,000 -193,000
0 -100,000
-123,760 -90,000
-303,760 -383,000
118,760 142,600
185,000 0
0 240,400
303,760 383,000
-25,000 -870,000
-20,400 -107,400
-45,400 -977,400
45,400 977,400
0 -1,573,000
0 1,573,000
-2,400 -15,000



GENERAL FUND Expenditures

Board of Supervisors

County Administration
Professional Services
Commissioner of the Revenue
Treasurer

Data Processing

Electoral Board

Registrar

Circuit Court

General District Court

Magistrate

Juvenile/Domestic Relations Court
Juvenile Detention Center Debt Service
Clerk, Circuit Court

Courthouse Security

Victim Witness

Commonwealth Attorney

Sheriff’'s Department

Volunteer Fire/EMS Operations & Grants
Piedmont Regional Jail

Piedmont Regional Jail Debt Service
Building Inspector

Animal Control
Maintenance/Buildings

Health Dept

Medical Examiner

Crossroads

Planning/Zoning Permits
Domestic Violence Prevention
Lunenburg Public Library System
Commonwealth Reg Council

Soil & Water Conservation
Lunenburg Literacy

svcc

Longwood Small Business

SPCA

VA's Retreat

Town & County Bus

Piedmont Sr. Resources

Forestry Service

Rec Sports Leagues

People's Comm Center

Victoria Community/Senior Citizens Center
Kenbridge Comm Center
Piedmont Area Veterans Center
VA Legal Aid Society

VA's Growth Alliance

Community Action Agency
Community/Econ Dev. (Office)
IDA Tax Incentives

Cooperative Extension

Refunds / DMV Stops
Prop/Liability/LODA/WC Coverage

Capital Improvements
Total General Fund Operations

Expenditures

FY 2023 ADOPTED FY 2024 PROPOSED

54,070
299,970
115,000
246,860
263,440

64,000

61,900
148,140

13,400

2,600
1,325
78,300
0
342,660

21,600

74,280
387,000

1,368,500
364,400
675,000

50,000
104,360
134,330
245,090

95,500

200
53,000
16,100

2,000
150,280
19,000
8,500
8,000
5,300
2,000
1,000
4,500
5,000

10,000

22,100

15,000

500

500

500

2,500
4,800

16,500

21,500

85,890

67,000

51,800

25,000

73,500
200,000

6,083,695

55,070 School Fund
325,000 State Sales Tax
130,000 State Funds
254,100 Federal Funds
271,000 County - Local Match
82,000 Grants - No local match
72,100 Prior Year Carryover
157,750 Other Funds
12,000 Total Revenue
2,500 Total Expenditures
1,550
67,350 Social Services Fund
41,200 Revenue State/Federal
361,000 Local Funds
21,600 Total Revenue
69,350 Expenditures
406,600
1,672,300 Comprehensive Services Act

332,100 Revenue State/Local
847,000 General Fund Transfer In

50,000 Total Revenue
109,220 Expenditures
156,770

256,700 American Rescue Plan - Federal Funds

98,500 Revenue/Use of 911 Fund Balance
200 Expenditures
57,700

40,700 Emergency Services Capital Equipment
3,000 Revenue Transfer/Use of Fund Balance

150,280 Expenditures

19,000
8,500 Project Lifesaver
8,000 Revenue/Transfer IN
5,750 Total Expenditure
2,000
1,000 Voting Machine Fund
4,500 Transfer from General Fund

5,300 Total Expenditure
12,000

22,100 Capital Outlay Fund - Radio System (LUIS)

15,000 Bond Proceeds
500 Use of Bond Proceeds
500
1,000 Debt Service
4,000 Refunding Interest QSCB
4,800 General Fund Transfer In
16,500 Total Revenue
21,500 Debt Service School
93,220 Debt Service Courthouse
50,000 Debt Service Radio System
55,510 Debt Service Fees
25,000 Total Expenditures Debt Service
77,000
155,000 TOTAL BUDGET SPECIAL FUNDS:
6,712,320
TOTAL COUNTY BUDGET:

2,400 15,000
-2,087,296 2,274,386
-15,030,475 -14,221,455
2,726,920 -4,468,663
-4,662,614 -4,811,014
-4,575,544 -939,105
-258,026 -313,715
-216,825 -216,822
-29,557,700 -27,245,160
29,557,700 27,245,160
-1,444,000 -1,400,000
-201,000 -205,000
-1,645,000 -1,605,000
1,645,000 1,605,000
-865,000 -908,000
-325,000 -224,000
-1,190,000 -1,132,000
1,190,000 1,132,000
-2,084,465 -1,127,000
2,084,465 1,127,000
-537,950 -380,000
537,950 380,000
-800 -800

800 800

-5,000 -5,000
5,000 5,000
-2,500,000 -1,200,000
2,500,000 1,200,000
-143,000 -143,000
1,506,900 -1,504,000
-1,649,900 -1,647,000
984,560 983,200
514,220 513,700
149,910 148,900
1,210 1,200
1,649,900 1,647,000
FY 2023 ADOPTED FY 2024 PROPOSED
40,002,675 37,997,660
33,088,910 52,029,809



BUDGET COMPARISON WORKSHEET FY2024

Difference

175,000

Reassessment

150,000

Values up

(1,000)

0

(15,000)

(5,000)

(10,000

29,000

10,000

80,000

based on recent

0

11,000

500

0

solar bldg permits

investments

FYZ0Z3
CATEGORY FY2022 BUDGET above/ below. FY2023 BUDGET % | Projected
REVENUE: projection | BUDGET |As of 3/31/23 |received Year-end
1|Real Estate Tax (3,318,473) 0 (1,659,821) 48%| (3,319,642)
2|PP Tax (2,591,686) (1,431,128)] 56%| (2,862,256)
3|Mobile Home (19,607), (10,360)| 49%) (20,720)
4|Registration Fees (209,621) (43,153)| 21%) (86,306)
5|Machinery & Tools (302,396) (141,320 51%| (282,640)
6|Merchant's Capital (100,617) (49,709)| 58% (99,418)
7|Public Service (250,003) (107,559) 41% (215,118)
8|Delinquent Taxes (136,966) (161,901)| 180%| (202,376)
9|Interest/Penalty Taxes (129,606) (115,306)| 128%| (144,133)
10|Local Sales/Use Tax (603,690)] 203,690 (481,335)| 107%| (601,669)
11|Consumer Utility Tax (23,951) 3,951 (19,583)] 98% (24,479)
12|Record/Will/Deeds Tax (94,517) 31,517 (77,953)] 134% (97,441)
13|Interest/Penalty Clerk (1,039) 39 (859)] 172%| (1,074)
14|Animal License Fees (6,730) 1,730 (4,190)| 70% (5,238)
15|Animal Fines/Kennel Fees (4,387) 1,887 | (925) 31% (1,156)
16|Transfer Fees (489) 89 | (386)| 129% (483)
17|Building Permits (29,408) 4,408 (22,230) 74% (27,788)
18|Septic Permits (450) (250)| 63% (313)
19|Events (1,500 (1,875)
20|Conditional Use Permits (4,680) (12,000)| 160% (15,000)
21|County Landfill Host Fees (470,667) (357,329)) 79%| (446,661)
22|Landfill Liaison Fee (69,784) (54,206) 75% (67,758)
23|Local Fines (2,185) (2,800)] 93% (3,500)
24|CH Renovation Fees (3,043) (1,545) 62% (1,931)
25|Clerk Misc Fees (8,531) (6,584) 94% (8,230)
26|Courthouse Security Fees (14,387) (10,443) 104% (13,054)
27|E-Summons Fee (1,198 (1,151)] 115% (1,439)
28|Prisoner Processing Fees (693) (610)| 122% (763)
29|Interest-Cking/Investments (17,122) (18,704)| 144% (23,380)
30|Rent/Property Receipts (31,733) (23,800)| 75%) (29,750)
31|Sheriff Fees (646) (646)] 99%| (808),

(50)




CATEGORY

REVENUE:

32

Blood DNA Test

33

FY2022 BUDGET

above/ below

(214

projection

Document Reproduction Costs |

34

(2,520

Comm. Atty. Fees

35

(998

Misc Refunds

36

(4,819

Unclaimed Taxes

37

Miscellaneous & Surplus

38

(6,025)

DMV Stops

39

(30,525)

Town Contributions

40

(4,683)

Siting Agreement

41

Opioid Settlement

42

DMV Mobile Home Titling Tax|

43

(75,447

State Recordation Tax

44

Railroad Rolling Stock

45

(4,396

PPTRA - State Reimburse

46

DMV Rental Tax

47

DMV Animal Plates

48

DMV Moped ATV Tax

49

(1,048,232
(854) 354
(141) 41
(1,972) -

Game of Skill Tax

(1,152)

50| Constitutional Offices

51| Comm. Atty. (241,340

52| Sheriff (780,092

53| Comm. Of Revenue (100,879

54| Treasurer (103,223

55| Registrar (63,704

56| Clerk Circuit Court (282,361 50,032
57| Library of VA - Clerk (10,509), 10,509
58| DARE (250),

59| Victim Witness Coordinator | (70,516)

60| School Resource Officer (43,366 5

61| Fire Program ATL (40,200 4,200
62| Four-for-Life EMS (25,238 13,238
63| Radiocache (100,000)
64| Selective Enforcement (20,155 2,155 |8
65 LEMPGrant (7,482 (18)|°

FY2023 BUDGET % %
Received Receive
72%) (179] 89
(1,238)] 62% (1,548 77
(579 72% (724  90%
1,059 1,324
(48,771
(8,503) (8,503
(26,575) 106%| (33,219 133
0% 0 0
(126,666)
(26,232)

(30,615) 153%] (38,269 191
0 0
(4,396)] 110%] (5,495 137
(995,821 95%| (1,048,232 100
(535] 89% (669

(158)] 158% (198| 198
(549)| 110% (686) 137
0% 0
(203,776) 65%] (254,720 81%
(605,708 71%| (757,135 89
(81,707 81%| (102,134)] 101
(83,676 75% (104,595] 93
0% 0 0
(224,217 93%| (280,271 117
(28,375 (35,469)
(55,416)] 74%| (69,270 92
(88,747 (39,000
(36,470 89%|  (40,200| 98
0% (12,000) 89
(34,716 35% (43,395 43
(7,664)] 192% (9,580)] 240
0% 0

FY2024 PROPOSED

Difference

o|o|o|o|o|o|Oo|O

180 |Comp

) |Board

D |Estimates

(9,000)

Fed cuts

(600)

SRO grants

(5,000)

(1,500)

(25,000)

grant amount

(4,000)

0




CATEGORY FY2022 BUDGET above/ below FY2023 BUDGET %

TRANSFERS IN: ET | FINAL | projection DGET | As of 3/31/23 | seceive Received| Difference
66| DCIS LE Grant 0 (2,171) 2,171 0
67| ARPA Local LE . (32,295)
68| Voter Services . (3,795) 3,795 0
69| TRANSFER in Solid Waste 137 [ 100 0| (100,000) 0 0
70(BEG FUND BALANCE SCHOOL | 0 55,689 |Carryover FY22
71| TRANSFERfromReserve | 02788 0| (90278 53599 1’1 R $92,638| 239,035 |use OF meserve
72| ANNUAL REVENUE TOTAL | -11,875,202| -11,457,859] -312,138 13,086,235 -7,537,980) -11,488,685 032,148 943,71

CATEGORY FY2022 BUDGET above/ below. FY2023 BUDGET % 0 FY2024 PROPOSED

General Fund EXPENSE: ET | FINAL projection DGET |As of 3/31/23 | Spent|Fy23 Projection BUDGET | Difference
73|BOS 51,711 1,711 ,070| 36,077| 67% 45,000 1,000
74|County Administration 283,456 1,526 223,772| 75%| 230,000 25,030
75|Professional Services 148,514 33,514 99,466| 86% 112,000 15,000 |Audits
76|Comm. Of Revenue 227,159 (546) 184,271 75% 205,000 7,240
77|Treasurer 226,922 (25,008) 195,371| 74%| 220,000 7,560
78|Data Processing 71,535 2,535 |8 69,697| 109%| 78,000 18,000 (IBM Server
79|Electoral Board 33,565 (17,305) 31,266 51% 39,083 10,200 (3 elections
80|Registrar 139,595 1.755 113,330 77% 91,000 9,610
81|Circuit Court 10,688 (1,712)[5 13,40 746 6% 933 (1,400)
82|General District Court 3,471 (1,329)[0 1,615 62% 2,019 (100)
83|Magistrate 1,123 (202) 1,010| 76% 1,200 225
84|Juv/Domestic Court 45,799 (47,251) 57,701| 74% 72,126 (10,950)
85|Juv Det Ctr Debt 2023-2038 | Debt
86|Clerk Circuit Court 333,611 7,981 251,511 73% 314,389 <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>